
From: Cuadrado de Jesus, Samuel
To: "Drew Peebles"
Cc: Darrell Gardner
Subject: NRC Staff Withholding Determination - Kairos Power Topical Report: KP-TR-012-P, Revision 2, "KP-FHR

Mechanistic Source Term Methodology"
Date: Thursday, May 19, 2022 8:04:00 PM
Attachments: Withholding Determination for Kairos Power Mechanistic Source Term Methodology Topical Report Revision 2

(2).pdf

Hi Drew,
 
Attached is the completed form for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff
withholding determination regarding KP-TR-012-P, Revision 2, “KP-FHR Mechanistic
Source Term Methodology.”  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me.
 
Docket No.: 99902069
EPID: L-2020-TOP-0051
 
Regards,
Samuel Cuadrado de Jesús
Project Manager
Advanced Reactor Licensing Branch (UARL)
Division of Advanced Reactors and Non-Power Production and Utilization Facilities (DANU)
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone:  301-415-2946
Samuel.CuadradoDeJesus@nrc.gov
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Topical Report Information


Report Number: KP-TR-012-P Revision 2


Title: KP-FHR Mechanistic Source Term 
Methodology


ADAMS Accession 
Number: ML22047A327


EPID: L-2020-TOP-0051


Docket Number: 99902069


Review Information


Office/Division/
Branch:


Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
Division of Advanced Reactors and Non-
Power Utilization Facilities  
Advanced Reactor Licensing Branch


Project Manager: Samuel Cuadrado


Reviewers: Michelle Hart


Staff Withholding Determination


✔
The NRC staff has reviewed your application and the material in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.390.  
Based on the statements in the affidavit, the NRC staff has determined that the submitted information contains 
proprietary, commercial information and should be withheld from public disclosure. 
 
Therefore, the submitted information marked as proprietary will be withheld from public disclosure under 10 CFR 
2.390(b)(5) and Section 103(b) of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. 
 
The NRC staff may have cause to review this determination in the future, for example, if the scope of a Freedom of 
Information Act request includes your information.  In all review situations, if the NRC staff makes a determination 
adverse to the above, you will be notified in advance of any public disclosure. 


The NRC staff has reviewed your application and the material in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.390.  
Based on our review, we have concluded that the proprietary request does not comply with the requirements of 10 CFR 
2.390.  Therefore, the NRC staff is denying the request to withhold the information under 10 CFR 2.390.


ADAMS Accession Numbers (Top row is for transmittal of this form)


Package:  ML 22138A141 E-mail:  ML 22138A139 This Form:  ML 22138A140


Incoming Letter:  ML 22047A326 Nonproprietary Version:  ML 22047A328


Basis for Denial:


N/A


Approvals


Technical Branch 


Projects Manager






